

## BCOPOA Minutes

May 8, 2017

Meeting called to order 7:00 pm

Members present: Lawrence, Dola, Nick, Denise

Previous meeting minutes were read and approved

The landscaping and lighting discussion will be tabled until further notice due to construction on RM 1826.

Regarding the web site and its maintenance; Lawrence reported that Rowland Williams has the site partially up and has agreed to train one of the Board members on its functions and upkeep. Denise McGlone volunteered to maintain the site and Nick Coker has agreed to serve as back-up.

Nick questioned if there had been any response to the speeding notice sent with the assessments. The members agreed that there was nothing it could do and that law enforcement could not be expected to patrol the neighborhood to control speeding.

Next meeting set for August 7, 2017 at 7:00 pm.

Meeting adjourned 7:45 pm